
 

 

 
 
 

Tuesday,  
1 March 2022 

1.00 pm 
 
 

Meeting of 
Estates and Property 

Committee 
Sadler Road 

Winsford 
CW7 2FQ 

 
Contact Officer: 
Emilie Salkeld 

Democratic Services 
 

Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service, Clemonds Hey, Winsford, Cheshire, CW7 2UA 
 

Tel: 01606 868304 
E-mail: emilie.salkeld@cheshirefire.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 
 

Cheshire Fire Authority 
Notes for Members of the Public 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Attendance at Meetings 
The Cheshire Fire Authority welcomes and encourages members of the public to be at its 
meetings and Committees. You are requested to remain quiet whilst the meeting is taking place 
and to enter and leave the meeting room as quickly and quietly as possible. 
 
All meetings of the Authority are held at the Training Centre, Sadler Road, Winsford.  If you plan 
to attend please report first to the Reception Desk where you will be asked to sign in and will be 
given a visitors pass.  You should return your pass to the Reception Desk when you leave the 
building. There are some car parking spaces available on site for visitors at the front of the 
building.  Please do not park in spaces reserved for Fire Service personnel. 
 
If you feel there might be particular problems with access to the building or car parking please 
contact the Reception Desk at Sadler Road Winsford Tel (01606) 868700. 
 

Access to Information 
Copies of the Agenda will be available at the meeting.  A copy can also be obtained from the 
contact officer named on the front of the Agenda. Alternatively, the Agenda and individual 
reports are available on the Authority’s website (www.cheshirefire.gov.uk) 
 
The Agenda is usually divided into two parts. Most business is dealt with in the first part which is 
open to the public. On some occasions some business may need to be considered in the 
second part of the agenda, in private session. There are limited reasons which allow this to take 
place, e.g. as confidential information is being considered about an individual, or commercial 
information is being discussed. 
 
This agenda is available in large print, Braille, audio CD or in community languages upon 
request by contacting; Telephone: 01606868414 or email: equalities@cheshirefire.gov.uk 
 
Recording of Meetings 
The Authority audio records its meetings. Please contact Democratic Services for a copy of the 
recording via DemocraticServices@cheshirefire.gov.uk.  The recordings are not kept 
indefinitely. 

Fire Evacuation 
If the Fire Alarm sounds you should make you way to the nearest exit as quickly as possible and 
leave the building.  Please follow any instructions from staff about evacuation routes. 
 

mailto:equalities@cheshirefire.gov.uk


 

 

 

MEETING OF THE ESTATES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, 1 MARCH 2022 
Time : 1.00 pm 
Lecture Theatre - Training Centre, Sadler Road, Winsford, Cheshire CW7 
2FQ 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1 - BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED IN PUBLIC  
 

 

1 PROCEDURAL MATTERS  
 

 

1A Recording of Meeting  
Members are reminded that this meeting will be audio-recorded. 
 

 

1B Apologies for absence  
 

 

1C Declarations of Members' Interests  
Members are reminded to disclose any interests that are relevant to 
any item on the Agenda. 
 

 

1D Minutes of the Estates and Property Committee  
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Estates and Property Committee held on Monday 24th January 
2022. 
 

(Pages 1 - 4) 

ITEMS REQUIRING DISCUSSION/DECISION  
 

 

2 Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 

(Pages 5 - 6) 

PART 2 - BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED IN PRIVATE  
 

 

3 Crewe Fire Station Project  
 
This report, concerned with the project to replace the current fire 
station in Crewe with a new building on the same site, includes: an 
updated about progress; information about proposals from the 
contractor; and a commentary about risks associated with the 
project. 
 
Members are being asked to decide if this project should proceed 
to the construction phase. 
 
The report contains commercially sensitive information. 
 

(Pages 7 - 38) 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
Estates and Property Committee 

Monday, 24 January 2022 

 

1 

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE ESTATES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE held on 
Monday, 24 January 2022 at Lecture Theatre - Training Centre, Sadler Road, 
Winsford, Cheshire CW7 2FQ at 12.00 pm 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Karen Mundry (Chair), Rob Moreton, Stef Nelson, Stuart Parker, 
Peter Wheeler, Derek Barnett and Michael Beanland and independent (non-elected) 
member Derek Barnett 
 
1   PROCEDURAL MATTERS  

  
A   Recording of Meeting  

 
 Members are reminded that this meeting would be audio recorded. 

 
B   Apologies for absence  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Marilyn Houston and Norman 

Wright. Councillor Michael Beanland attended the meeting as a substitute for 
Councillor Norman Wright.  
 

C   Declarations of Members' Interests  
 

 There were no declarations of Members’ interests. 
 

D   Notes of the Informal Meeting of the Estates and Property Committee  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 
That the notes of the informal meeting of members of the Estates and Property 
Committee held on Tuesday 17th August 2021 be noted. 
 

2   SERVICE HOUSING PROJECT  
 

 The Director of Governance and Commissioning introduced the report which 
updated Members on progress with the project. He advised that over 40% of the 
necessary refurbishment works would be completed by the end of the 2021-22 
financial year.  Officers were working on the assumption that the Fire Authority 
would continue to fund the remaining works, carrying forward into future budgets a 
sum between £300k and £350k per year until the works were completed.  
 
RESOLVED:  
 
[1] the report be noted. 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1D



Minutes 
Estates and Property Committee 

Monday, 24 January 2022 

 

2 
 

3   WILMSLOW DAY CREWED HOUSING  
 

 The Director of Governance and Commissioning introduced the report which allowed 
Members to provide guidance on the approach to securing day crewed housing in 
Wilmslow if the Fire Authority decided to proceed with the day crewing proposal at 
its next meeting.  
 
He explained that a report would be considered by the Fire Authority in February 
2022 that would include the proposal to transition operations at Wilmslow Fire 
Station from the current nucleus duty system to a day crewed duty system. If the 
Fire Authority agreed to proceed with the proposal, then there would be a 
requirement to purchase nine houses in close proximity to Wilmslow Fire Station.  
 
Members’ attention was drawn to paragraphs 11 and 12 of the report which asked 
the Committee to consider making a recommendation to the Fire Authority that the 
Chief Fire Officer and Chief Executive, Monitoring Officer and Treasurer be 
delegated with authority to purchase the nine properties.  Members were happy with 
this approach provided that the Chair of the Fire Authority was consulted.  
 
RECOMMENDED: That 
 
[1] the Fire Authority delegates authority to the Chief Fire Officer and Chief 

Executive, Treasurer and Monitoring Officer to purchase nine properties 
in Wilmslow for day crewed housing subject to them consulting with the 
Chair of the Fire Authority. 

 
4   CREWE FIRE STATION  

 
 The Director of Governance and Commissioning introduced the report which 

updated Members on progress with the project to replace the existing fire station in 
Crewe.  
 
He advised that the impediments on progress reported at the last meeting were 
nearly resolved. An agreement had been reached with the Crown to allow the 
training tower to be erected without it being in breach of the restrictive covenant. It 
was expected that a decision from Cheshire East Council on the matter would be 
received shortly.  
 
The Director of Governance and Commissioning explained that the project could not 
be progressed, as planned.  A range of factors had caused the contractor’s 
proposals to exceed the available budget. The project team was working with the 
contractor to ensure that the project could be delivered within budget. Only then 
would Members be asked to approve the construction of the new fire station.  He 
assured Members that the Committee would be updated.  In fact, since writing the 
report progress had been encouraging and it was possible that the project team 
could revert to Members sooner than suggested in the report.  
 
A Member asked if the option for an alternative site had been considered. The 
Director advised that this option was not feasible as an agreement could not be 

Page 2



Minutes 
Estates and Property Committee 

Monday, 24 January 2022 

 

3 
 

reached within an acceptable timescale 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
[1] the report be noted. 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

CHESHIRE FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
 
MEETING OF: ESTATES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
DATE: 1ST MARCH 2022 
REPORT OF: DIRECTOR OF GOVERNANCE AND COMMISSIONING 
AUTHOR: ANDREW LEADBETTER 
 

 

SUBJECT: EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 
Recommended: 
That under Section 100(A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Order 2006, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the items of business listed 
below on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Schedule 12 A to the Act in the paragraphs 
indicated: 
 
Item 3: Crewe Fire Station 
 
Paragraphs 
 
(3) Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

person (including the authority holding the information). 
 

 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: DONNA LINTON, FIRE SERVICE HQ, WINSFORD 
TEL: [01606] 868804 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: NONE 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 3
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1D Minutes of the Estates and Property Committee
	2 Exclusion of the Press and Public
	3 Crewe Fire Station Project
	Item 3 - Appendix 1
	Item 3 - Appendix 2
	Item 3 - Appendix 3
	Item 3 - Appendix 4


